

Thames Valley Police and Crime Panel Agenda

Date: Friday 7 September 2018

Time: 11.00 am

Venue: Olympic Room Aylesbury Vale
District Council Gatehouse Road
Aylesbury Bucks HP19 8FF



Map and Directions

The Briefing Meeting for Members will be held at 10am. There should be sufficient space in the car park at the Council Offices.

<http://www.aylesburyvaledc.gov.uk/finding-us>

- 1. Apologies for Absence**
- 2. Declarations of Interest**

3. Minutes

To agree the Minutes of the Meeting held on 22 June 2018.

3 - 12

4. Public Question Time

Anyone who works or lives in the Thames Valley can ask a question at meetings of the Police and Crime Panel, at which a 20 minute session will be designated for hearing from the public.

If you'd like to participate, please read the Public Question Time Scheme and submit your questions by email to contact@thamesvalleypcp.org.uk at least three working days in advance of the meeting.

<http://www.southbucks.gov.uk/article/5242/Public-questions-at-Panel-meetings>

5. Themed Item - The Governance of the South East Regional

13 - 22

Organised Crime Unit (60 Minutes)

The Panel is being asked to look at the governance of the South East Regional Crime Unit and to assess how the Police and Crime Commissioner holds the Unit to account.

For this item, the Panel will hear from Detective Supt. Jess Wadsworth, Head of South East Regional Crime Unit and Katy Harris, Lead Analyst, South East Regional Crime Unit.

6. Performance Report - Police Ethics and Reform - WITHDRAWN

This item has been withdrawn and will be considered at the Panel's next meeting.

7. Chairman and PCC Update (15 Minutes)

23 - 32

To note and ask questions on the topical issues report.

8. Work Programme (5 minutes)

33 - 34

For Panel Members to put forward items for the Work Programme including ideas for themed meetings.

9. Date and Time of Next Meeting

To note that the next meeting of the Thames Valley Police and Crime Panel will be held at 11.00am on Friday 16 November 2018, at Aylesbury Vale District Council Offices.

Committee Members

Councillor Eric Batts (Vale of White Horse), Bill Bendyshe-Brown (Buckinghamshire County Council), Councillor Robin Bradburn (Milton Keynes District Council), Councillor David Carroll (Wycombe District Council), Councillor Derek Sharp (Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead), Councillor Emily Culverhouse (Chiltern District Council), Councillor Trevor Egleton (South Bucks District Council), Julia Girling (Independent Member), Councillor Tom Hayes (Oxford City Council), Councillor Sophia James (Reading Borough Council), Councillor Norman MacRae (West Oxfordshire), Councillor Kieron Mallon (Oxfordshire County Council), Councillor Pavitar Mann (Slough Borough Council), Curtis-James Marshall (Independent Member), Councillor Iain McCracken (Bracknell Forest Council), Councillor Andrew McHugh (Cherwell District Council), Councillor Barrie Patman (Wokingham Borough Council), Councillor Alan Thompson (South Oxfordshire), Councillor Emma Webster (West Berkshire Council) and Councillor Mark Winn (Aylesbury Vale District Council)